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Tuesday, November 10, 2008 %37

Subiect: RE: Changing prerequisites for courses
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2005 11:59

From: Robert Shockley <shockley @fau.edu=

To: Jim McLaughlin <jmciaul? @fau.edu>

Jim,

No probiems from EDL on these changes. RS

From: H. James McLaughlin [mailto:;jmclaul7@fau.edu]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:50 AM

To: Mike Brady; Sue Graves; ijohnsoS@fau.edy; Barbara Ridener; Robert Shockiey;
wener@fau.edu

Cc: Valerie Bristor; Linda L Webb

Subject: Changing prerequisites for courses

Colleagues:

| am attaching:

A summary of the prerequisite changes we want to make in 4 graduate courses (listed last in
the attachments);

The course change forms for each;

Syllabi for 2 of them {EDG 6285 and EDG 7251).

Mary Lou informed me that EDG 6335 and EDG 7938, because they are seminar courses (with
a 9" as the second number}, do not require a syllabus to be attached. That is because they
may have shifting topics, in line with seminars across the university.

The changes are, in a nutshell;

3 Courses need to have the prerequisites removed. One of them is a doctoral course and
therefore needs to note a prerequisite of admission 1o a doctoral program {any), and
permission of instructor.

1 Course needs to add 4 prerequisites because it is a culminating doctoral course.

Please review the course change forms and the two syllabi and let me know if there are any
conflicts with your courses. Take care.
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Tuesday, November 10, 2000 %37

Suhject: RE: Changing prerequisites for courses
Date: Friday, October 30, 2002 1416

From: Irene H. Jahnson Ph.D, <ijchnsos @fau.edu>
To: Jim MclLaughlin <jmclaul?@fau.edus

Hello Jim:

After reviewing the changes and course syllabi requested in your message, | do not think
they will conflict with the courses ot program requirements in the Counselor Education
Department.

Ireng H. Johnson

From: H. James McLaughlin [mailto:imclaul?@fau.edu}

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:50 AM

To: Mike Brady; Sue Graves; ijohnso9@fau.edu; Barbara Ridener; Robert Shockley;
wener@fau.edu

Cc: Valerie Bristor; Linda L Webb

Subject: Changing prerequisites for courses

Colleagues:

| am attaching:

A summary of the prerequisite changes we want to make in 4 graduate courses (listed {ast in
the attachments);

The course change forms for each;

Syilabi for 2 of them (EDG 6285 and EDG 7251).

Mary Lou informed me that EDG 6935 and EDG 7938, bacause they are seminar courses [with
a “9" a5 the second number), do not require a syllabus to be attached. That is because they

may have shifting topics, in line with seminars across the university.

The changes are, in a nutsheli:

3 Courses need to have the prerequisites removed. One of them is a doctoral course and
therefore needs to note a prerequisite of admission to a doctoral program {any), and
permission of instructor.
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Tuesday, Noavember 10, 2043 938

Subject: RE: Changing prevequisites for courses
Date: Monday, November 9, 2009 12:20

From: Mike Brady <mbrady@fav.edu>

To: Jim McLaughlin <imclaul7@fau edus

| reviewed the course prerequisite changes and syllabi for the graduate C&I courses. | do not
see any conflict with the courses or curriculum in the ESE Department. Good luck with your
revisions.

Michael P. Brady, PhD

Professor & Chair

Department of Excepticnal Student Education
Flarida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561) 297-3281

mbrady@fau.edu

From: H. James McLaughlin {mailto:jmclaul7@fau.edu]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:51 PM

To: Mike Brady; Sue Graves; Barbara Ridener; Deena Wener
Subject: FW: Changing prerequisites for courses

Colleagues:

| hope you can find time to reply to this request, regarding course prerequisites, so that it can
be considered at the GPC meeting. A reply by tomorrow afterncon would help that to happen.
Thanks, and take care,

Yours,

Jim McLaughlin

H. James McLaughlin, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Curriculum, Culture, and Educational Inquiry
338 Education Building

Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, FL 33431
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